
 

Project: Supply and Delivery of Computers 
 
Bid Bulletin No.: 01 

 
TO ALL INTERESTED BIDDERS:  
 
Please be advised of the following clarifications and amendments to the requirements 
specified in the Bidding Documents issued for the above-mentioned project:  
 

Questions/Concern on the 
requirements 

Clarifications/Answers 

1. Do we need to offer at least 
2GB GDDR6 (equivalent or 
higher) or intel UHD Graphics 
or equivalent? 
 
Graphics Card #5 may we 
know if this is a dedicated 
2GB? 
 

No. 5 of Item A under Section VII. Technical 
Specifications shall be read as follows:  
 
5. Graphics Card: At least Intel UHD Graphics 
or equivalent.  
 

2. #13 of Technical Specification 
Software: Can we offer pre-
installed windows 11 Pro, with 
activated and updated 
windows defender?  

No. 13 of Item A under Section VII. Technical 
Specifications shall be read as follows:  
 
13. Software: LICENSED Genuine Pre-installed 
Windows 11 Pro, 64-bit with activated and 
updated Windows Defender, proof of license 
shall be submitted to GPPB-TSO upon delivery.  
 

3. Is Eco Label the only 
requirement?  

No. 14 of Item A under Section VII. Technical 
Specifications provides that computers shall be 
with Eco Labels such as but not limited to 
Energy Star, EPEAT, TCO, 80 Plus, and CEC 
Environmental Protection. Thus, any Eco label 
will do as long as the copy or proof or the 
evidence of such certification shall be submitted 
as part of the bid proposal.  
 

4. May we clarify what do you 
mean by plastic cover for 
computer and keyboard?  

No. 14 of Item A under Section VII. Technical 
Specifications shall be read as follows:  
 
14. Accessories: Plastic fabric dust cover for 
computer while silicon dustproof and waterproof 



 

for keyboard.  
 

5. May we offer other color 
aside from gray or black? 
 

No.  

6. Under Technical Requirement 
UPS #3, May we clarify if you 
require IEC or Universal 
Socket? 

No. 3 of Item B under Section VII. Technical 
Specifications shall be read as follows:  
 
3. No. of Universal Socket: At least 4 
 

7. Would you consider 
Certificate of reseller? 
 

Certificate of Reseller is acceptable as long as 
issued by the Original Equipment Manufacturer. 

8. May we clarify if the supplier 
needs to have a website, or 
you mean the website of the 
offered brand? 

The Supplier shall have a website for its parts 
and components where the part numbers and 
description can be viewed easily by the End-
User.  
 
A direct link in the Supplier’s website to the 
Manufacturer’s website for this purpose will be 
considered.  
 

9. How many copies of bid is 
required? 

Three (3) – 1 marked as “Original” and 2 
marked as “Copy No. 1 and Copy No. 2” 
 

10. May we clarify if you will 
accept the latest intel 13th 
Gen 

Latest version of Intel Core i7 or its equivalent 
as of the date of the deadline of submission of 
bids.  
 

11. Regarding the touchscreen 
and anti-glare requirement, 
may we suggest to require 
only the anti-glare only? 
 

No changes in the technical specification.  

 
Please be guided accordingly.  
 
Issued this 11th day of September 2023.  
 
 
 
ATTY. MA. JOZZENNE CLAIRE M. BELTRAN - CARANDANG 
Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee 
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